From: Osborn, Jeff

To: Bitterman, Deborah

Subject: FW: 2014 plants from Chelan Hatchery and Chelan Falls
Date: Friday, May 22, 2015 4:24:48 PM

Attachments: 2014 pud plants.xls

#4.

From: Morrison, Cory L (DFW) [mailto:Cory.Morrison@dfw.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Underwood, Alene; Adams, lan; Osborn, Jeff; Keller, Lance; Willard, Catherine
Cc: Maitland, Travis W (DFW); Penny, John C (DFW); Brand, Caine S (DFW)
Subject: 2014 plants from Chelan Hatchery and Chelan Falls

Here is all the planting for the 2014 season. enjoy:)

Cory Morrison
Chelan Hatchery
509-682-5514


mailto:/O=CHELAN COUNTY POWER/OU=CCPUDNT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFFA
mailto:Deborah.Bitterman@chelanpud.org

-

		Planting Summary		Run Date: 12/15/2014

		CHELAN PUD HATCHERY

		Date Range: 01/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

		Brood		Container		Start Date		End Date		Release Method		Release Site		River Mile		Planted		Count Mark/Tag		Fpp		Total Lbs		ML		CV		CWT Code		UnTagged		Clip+Mark		UnMarked

				Rainbow				Rocky Reach Mitigation

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-05		03/27/2014		03/27/2014		Trucked		PIT LK (DOUG)				1020				2.24		455.36								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-05		03/27/2014		03/27/2014		Trucked		BIG BOW PD (DOUG)				2005				2.24		895.09								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-05		03/28/2014		03/28/2014		Trucked		HAMMOND PD (DOUG)				1635				2.24		729.91								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-05		03/28/2014		03/28/2014		Trucked		PUTTERS PD (DOUG)				2125				2.24		948.66								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-05		04/02/2014		04/02/2014		Trucked		WAPATO LK (CHEL)				3696				2.24		1650								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-06		04/02/2014		04/02/2014		Trucked		WAPATO LK (CHEL)				3800				2.5		1520								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/02/2014		04/02/2014		Trucked		WAPATO LK (CHEL)				250				0.5		500								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-06		04/02/2014		04/02/2014		Trucked		JAMESON LK (DOUG)				2500				2.5		1000								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/02/2014		04/02/2014		Trucked		ROSES LK (CHEL)				200				0.5		400								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-06		04/09/2014		04/09/2014		Trucked		FISH LK (CHEL)				6348				2.5		2539.2								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-02		04/10/2014		04/10/2014		Trucked		FISH LK (CHEL)				7100				2.5		2840								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2014:H		Trough-07-2		04/10/2014		04/10/2014		Trucked		FISH LK (CHEL)				8152				2.5		3260.8								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-02		04/14/2014		04/14/2014		Trucked		PIT LK (DOUG)				1500				2.5		600								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-02		04/14/2014		04/14/2014		Trucked		PUTTERS PD (DOUG)				2125				2.5		850								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/14/2014		04/14/2014		Trucked		PUTTERS PD (DOUG)				100				1		100								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/14/2014		04/14/2014		Trucked		PIT LK (DOUG)				100				1		100								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-07		04/16/2014		04/16/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				4100				2.52		1626.98								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-07		04/17/2014		04/17/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				4100				2.52		1626.98								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-07		04/18/2014		04/18/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				4417				2.52		1752.78								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/22/2014		04/22/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				150				0.5		300								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-04		04/22/2014		04/22/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				6000				2.5		2400								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-04		04/23/2014		04/23/2014		Trucked		LILY LK (CHEL)				6000				2.5		2400								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-03		04/23/2014		04/23/2014		Trucked		CLEAR LK (CHEL)				8000				2.5		3200								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/23/2014		04/23/2014		Trucked		CLEAR LK (CHEL)				150				0.5		300								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/24/2014		04/24/2014		Trucked		WAPATO LK (CHEL)				250				0.5		500								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		04/24/2014		04/24/2014		Trucked		ROSES LK (CHEL)				200				0.5		400								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		05/09/2014		05/09/2014		Trucked		GOLF COURSE PD (CHEL)				50				0.5		100

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-03		06/18/2014		06/18/2014		Trucked		BEEHIVE RES (CHEL)				1000				2.5		400								0				0

		RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H		Raceway-03		07/07/2014		07/07/2014		Trucked		BLACK LK (CHEL)				4831				1.86		2597.31								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Raceway-16		11/05/2014		11/05/2014		Trucked		ROSES LK (CHEL)				4032				2.52		1600								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Raceway-16		11/06/2014		11/06/2014		Trucked		ROSES LK (CHEL)				7812				2.52		3100								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Raceway-15		11/07/2014		11/07/2014		Trucked		ROSES LK (CHEL)				4212				2.34		1800								0				0

																97960						42493.07

				Triploid Rainbow				Chelan Hydro Mitigation

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		06/25/2014		06/25/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ D MORSE PRK				406				0.2		2030								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		06/26/2014		06/26/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR				122				0.25		488								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H		Raceway-08		06/27/2014		06/27/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				200				0.25		800								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/09/2014		10/09/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ D MORSE PRK				3797				2.49		1524.9								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/09/2014		10/09/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				3835				2.49		1540.16								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/09/2014		10/09/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR				3872				2.49		1555.02								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/10/2014		10/10/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN     (47)				3013				2.49		1210.04								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/10/2014		10/10/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN     (47)				3349				2.49		1344.98								0				0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Raceway-15		11/07/2014		11/07/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ D MORSE PRK				8658				2.34		3700								0

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Raceway-14		11/10/2014		11/10/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN     (47)				12322				2.44		5050								0

																39574						19243.1

				Eastbank Cutthroat				Chelan Hydro Mitigation

		CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H		Pond-15		06/10/2014		06/12/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ 25 MILE CR				22083				3.5		6309.43								0				0

		CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H		Pond-15		06/10/2014		06/12/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR				24902		24902		3.5		7114.86								0				0

		CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H		Pond-15		06/27/2014		06/27/2014		Trucked		BLACKBIRD ISLAND PONDS				498		498		3.5		142.29								0		AD		0

																47483						13566.58

																						19243.1

																		Total				32809.68

																																		0

																																		0

						Kokanee

		KO:NA:CHEL:2013:W		Raceway-02		05/21/2014		05/21/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				70177				85		825.61

																														0				0

						White Sturgeon

		WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W		Tank-Sturgeon 6		05/06/2014		05/06/2014		Trucked		COLUMBIA NEAR WELLS				400				3		133.33

		WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W		Tank-Sturgeon 7		05/06/2014		05/06/2014		Trucked		COLUMBIA NEAR ENTIAT				247				3		82.33

		WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W		Tank-Sturgeon 8		05/06/2014		05/06/2014		Trucked		COLUMBIA NEAR ENTIAT				459				3		153

												Total				1106						368.66

						Cutthroat Fry

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Trough-03-1		10/23/2014		10/23/2014		Backpacked		CHELAN R     47.0052				2000				242		8.26

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-ST05		08/19/2014		08/19/2014		Trucked		PRINCE CR 47.XXX				4700				557		8.44								0				0

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-ST05		08/19/2014		08/19/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				700				557		1.26								0				0

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-ST05		08/19/2014		08/19/2014		Trucked		S PYRAMID CR (46)				2300				557		4.13								0				0

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-ST05		08/19/2014		08/19/2014		Trucked		GOLD CR 47.XXX				1300				557		2.33

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-PT4		08/22/2014		08/22/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				10000				426		23.47

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-PT4		08/22/2014		08/22/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				2100				426		4.93

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-PT4		08/22/2014		08/22/2014		Trucked		LK CHELAN (CHEL)				600				426		1.41

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-PT4		08/22/2014		08/22/2014		Trucked		FISH CR 47.XXX				6000				426		14.08

		CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H		Tank-PT3		08/22/2014		08/22/2014		Trucked		COMPANY CR  47.0548				50000				402		124.38								0				0

												Total				79700						192.69

																														0				0

																														0				0

						Chelan Falls																								0				0

		CK:SU:WELL:2013:M		Pond-Round Pond 1		04/15/2014		04/15/2014		Forced		CHELAN R     47.0052				146089		143532		24		6087.04						636484		1198		AD		1359

		CK:SU:WELL:2013:M		Pond-Round Pond 4		04/15/2014		04/15/2014		Forced		CHELAN R     47.0052				138912		137440		23.8		5836.64						636482		986		AD		486

		CK:SU:WELL:2013:M		Pond-Round Pond 2		04/15/2014		04/15/2014		Forced		CHELAN R     47.0052				138647		133004		28		4951.68						636483		3813		AD		1830

		CK:SU:WELL:2013:M		Pond-Round Pond 3		04/15/2014		04/15/2014		Forced		CHELAN R     47.0052				142540		141015		24.8		5747.58						636481		841		AD		684

												Total				566188						22622.94								0				0

																														0				0

																														0				0





Sheet1

		

		RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H		Pond-AP		10/09/2014		10/09/2014		Trucked		CHOPAKA LK (OKAN)				500				2.49		200.8






Planting Summary 'Run Date: 12/15/2014
CHELAN PUD HATCHERY
Date Range: 01/01/201‘4 - 12/31/2014‘1

Rainbow Rocky Reach Mitigation
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-05 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 Trucked PIT LK (DOUG) 1020 2.24 455.36
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H [Raceway-05 03/27/2014 |03/27/2014 Trucked BIG BOW PD (DOUG) 2005 2.24 895.09
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-05 |03/28/2014 |03/28/2014 |Trucked HAMMOND PD (DOUG) 1635 2.24 729.91
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-05 03/28/2014 03/28/2014 Trucked PUTTERS PD (DOUG) 2125 2.24 948.66
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-05 |04/02/2014 |04/02/2014 |Trucked WAPATO LK (CHEL) 3696 2.24 1650
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-06 04/02/2014 |04/02/2014 |Trucked WAPATO LK (CHEL) 3800 2.5 1520
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H 'Raceway-08 04/02/2014 |04/02/2014 |Trucked WAPATO LK (CHEL) 250 0.5 500
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-06 04/02/2014 04/02/2014 Trucked JAMESON LK (DOUG) 2500 2.5 1000
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 04/02/2014 04/02/2014 Trucked ROSES LK (CHEL) 200 0.5 400
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H [Raceway-06 04/09/2014 04/09/2014 Trucked FISH LK (CHEL) 6348 2.5 2539.2
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-02 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 Trucked FISH LK (CHEL) 7100 25 2840
RB:NA:MOUN:2014:H | Trough-07-2 |04/10/2014 |04/10/2014 Trucked FISH LK (CHEL) 8152 25 3260.8
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-02 04/14/2014 04/14/2014 Trucked PIT LK (DOUG) 1500 25 600
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-02 04/14/2014 04/14/2014 Trucked PUTTERS PD (DOUG) 2125 25 850
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 04/14/2014 04/14/2014 Trucked PUTTERS PD (DOUG) 100 1 100
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 04/14/2014 04/14/2014 Trucked PIT LK (DOUG) 100 1 100
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-07 04/16/2014 04/16/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 4100 252 1626.98
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-07 04/17/2014 04/17/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 4100 252 1626.98
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-07 04/18/2014 04/18/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 4417 252 1752.78
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 04/22/2014 04/22/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 150 0.5 300
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-04 04/22/2014 04/22/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 6000 25 2400
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H [Raceway-04 04/23/2014 04/23/2014 Trucked LILY LK (CHEL) 6000 25 2400
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H |Raceway-03 04/23/2014 04/23/2014 Trucked CLEAR LK (CHEL) 8000 25 3200
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 04/23/2014 04/23/2014 Trucked CLEAR LK (CHEL) 150 0.5 300
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H 'Raceway-08 04/24/2014 |04/24/2014 |Trucked WAPATO LK (CHEL) 250 0.5 500
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H Raceway-08 04/24/2014 04/24/2014 Trucked ROSES LK (CHEL) 200 0.5 400
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H |Raceway-08 05/09/2014 05/09/2014 Trucked GOLF COURSE PD (CHEL) 50 0.5 100
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-03 06/18/2014 06/18/2014 Trucked BEEHIVE RES (CHEL) 1000 25 400
RB:NA:MOUN:2013:H Raceway-03 |07/07/2014 |07/07/2014 |Trucked BLACK LK (CHEL) 4831 1.86 2597.31
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Raceway-16 11/05/2014 11/05/2014 Trucked ROSES LK (CHEL) 4032 2.52 1600
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H |Raceway-16 11/06/2014 11/06/2014 Trucked ROSES LK (CHEL) 7812 2.52 3100




RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Raceway-15 11/07/2014 11/07/2014 Trucked ROSES LK (CHEL) 4212 2.34 1800
97960 42493.07
Triploid Rainbow Chelan Hydro Mitigation
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H Raceway-08 06/25/2014 06/25/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN @ D MORSE P¥F 406 0.2 2030
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H 'Raceway-08 |06/26/2014 06/26/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR 122 0.25 488
RB:NA:SPOK:2012:H Raceway-08 06/27/2014 06/27/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 200 0.25 800
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Pond-AP 10/09/2014 10/09/2014 | Trucked LK CHELAN @ D MORSE PF 3797 2.49 1524.9
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Pond-AP 10/09/2014 10/09/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 3835 2.49 1540.16
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Pond-AP 10/09/2014 10/09/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR 3872 2.49  1555.02
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Pond-AP 10/10/2014 10/10/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN (47) 3013 2.49 1210.04
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Pond-AP 10/10/2014 10/10/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN (47) 3349 2.49 1344.98
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Raceway-15|11/07/2014 11/07/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN @ D MORSE P¥F 8658 2.34 3700
RB:NA:SPOK:2013:H Raceway-14 11/10/2014 [11/10/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (47) 12322 2.44 5050
39574 19243.1
Eastbank Cutthroat Chelan Hydro Mitigation
CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H Pond-15 06/10/2014 |06/12/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN @ 25 MILE CR 22083 3.5/ 6309.43
CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H Pond-15 06/10/2014 |06/12/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN @ FIRST CR 24902 24902| 3.5 7114.86
CT:WS:TWIN:2013:H Pond-15 06/27/2014 |06/27/2014 |Trucked BLACKBIRD ISLAND POND¢ 498 498| 3.5 142.29
47483 13566.58
19243.1
Total 32809.68
Kokanee
KO:NA:CHEL:2013:W Raceway-02 05/21/2014 05/21/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 70177 85 825.61
White Sturgeon
WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W Tank-Sturgec 05/06/2014 05/06/2014 Trucked COLUMBIA NEAR WELLS 400 3 133.33
WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W Tank-Sturgec 05/06/2014 05/06/2014 Trucked COLUMBIA NEAR ENTIAT 247 3 82.33
WS:NA:MDCR:2013:W Tank-Sturgec 05/06/2014 05/06/2014 Trucked COLUMBIA NEAR ENTIAT 459 3 153
Total 1106 368.66
Cutthroat Fry




CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H Trough-03-1 10/23/2014 10/23/2014 Backpac/CHELAN R 47.0052 2000 242 8.26
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H |Tank-STO5 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 Trucked PRINCE CR 47.XXX 4700 557 8.44
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H Tank-STO5 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 700 557 1.26
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H |Tank-STO5 |08/19/2014 [08/19/2014 |Trucked 'S PYRAMID CR (46) 2300 557 413
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H |Tank-ST0O5 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 Trucked GOLD CR 47.XXX 1300 557 2.33
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H Tank-PT4 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 10000 426 23.47
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H Tank-PT4  08/22/2014 08/22/2014 |Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 2100 426 493
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H Tank-PT4 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 Trucked LK CHELAN (CHEL) 600 426 1.41
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H |Tank-PT4 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 Trucked FISH CR 47 .XXX 6000 426 14.08
CT:WS:TWIN:2014:H |Tank-PT3  08/22/2014 08/22/2014 Trucked COMPANY CR 47.0548 50000 402 124.38

Total 79700 192.69

Chelan Falls

CK:SU:WELL:2013:M |Pond-Round 04/15/2014 04/15/2014 |Forced CHELANR 47.0052 146089 143532 24 6087.04
CK:SU:WELL:2013:M |Pond-Round 04/15/2014 04/15/2014 |Forced CHELANR 47.0052 138912 137440 23.8 5836.64
CK:SU:WELL:2013:M |Pond-Round 04/15/2014 04/15/2014 |Forced CHELANR 47.0052 138647 133004 28 4951.68
CK:SU:WELL:2013:M |Pond-Round 04/15/2014 04/15/2014 |Forced CHELANR 47.0052 142540 141015 24.8 5747.58

Total 566188 22622.94




O 0O 0000000000000 00000000O0O 00O o 0o oo

O 0O 0000000000000 00000000O0O 00O o 0o oo



0 AD




0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
636484 1198 AD 1359
636482 986|AD 486
636483 3813 AD 1830
636481 841 AD 684
0 0
0 0
0 0




